printed by Linda Williams _1/22/99 10:08am
P = S — _‘.'.".".‘;;.*..: e e .
From: Paula Isler OR,G,NAL

To: Linda Williams Subject: fwd: 990011
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===NOTE=============a2=1/22/99==9:52am==
You had put a note on this when you
sent and asked if the date should be
1/7, when we received the request since
he had written "out of business since
7/98." If we had received the request
closer to July, I would agree.

However, I don't have a problem with
putting 12/98.

Please change the title of the docket
to "...effective December 31, 1998."
Thanks!

FWdlbY:ILindaEWilliam-------------u-n--
Fwd to: Paula Isler
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